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January 30, 2008

Re: Proposed UNC Modification 0193 —“Removal of Certain “Gas Not Made Available for Offtake”
Provisions from the UNC”

Dear Julian,

RWE Npower supports Proposed UNC Modification 193. Regulation 7 of the “Gas (Standards of
Performance) Regulations” obliges a Transporter to pay compensation to a customer at a Small Supply
Paint in the case where an unplanned interruption of supply takes place and supply is not restored within
a certain predetermined time period.

This Regulation will essentially be an extension of the current UNC TPD Sections J3.5.2, J3.11.6(a) and
V10 (e)(vi) which deal with a situation of this nature. As the Regulation will supersede the existing UNC
provisions mentioned above, it seems logical that these should be removed from the UNC in order to
avoid the possibility of potentially contradictory dual governance on this issue, particularly as the
Statutory Instrument will be the primary authority in this case.

If you wish to discuss any points raised in this response further, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Regards,

Chris Hill

Gas Codes Analyst
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